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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager

no '

DATE: October 28, 2014 (B of T) Date: November 6, 2014

TITLE: Historical Commission; 2014 Historic Survey (Survey of Sites)

SUBMITTED BY: Department of Community Development ‘%{\

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:
Your Historical Commission transmits for your consideration as part of the November 6, 2014
Board meeting:

1. A Resolution accepting the 2014 Historic Survey (Survey of Sites).
2. The 2014 Historic Survey (Survey of Sites) prepared by Douglas Gilbert Architect.
3. List of National Register Eligible Properties (DISTRICTS - ALL)

The Historical Commission unanimously recommended acceptance of the historic survey with
noted corrections.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X ) . Date

Village Manager X & / Date / Vi / 28 // 7

NQTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to \4\: Agenda Distribution.




